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Matilda Sanders 

From: Mary Davis [MD@beggslane.com] 

Sent: Friday, October 20,2006 552 PM I 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket 060001 -El 

Attachments: Notice of Staff 5th Set.PDF 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Russell A. Badders 
Beggs & Lane 
501 Commendencia Street 
Pensacola, FL 32502 

sru@ beaaslane.com 
(850)432-245 1 

The Docket No. is 060001 -El Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating Performance Incentive Factor 

Gulf Power Company - Notice of Service of Responses to Staff's Fifth Set of Interrogatories, 

Total Number of Pages: 2 pages 

Gulf Power Company's Notice of Service of Responses to Staffs Fifth Set of Interrogatories 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMlSSl ON 

In re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost ) 
Recover)/ Clause with Generating) 
performance Incentive Factor. ) Date Filed: October 20, 2006 

Docket No. 060001 -El 

) 

GULF POWER COMPANY’S NOTICE OF SERVING RESPONSES 
T O  STAFF‘S FIFTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 30-37) 

GULF POWER COMPANY (“Gulf Power”, “Gulf”, or “the Company”), by and 

through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of serving the Company’s 

responses to Staff’s Fifth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 30-37) to Lisa C. Bennett, Staff 

Counsel, on October 20,2006. 
__ 

Respectfully submitted the 20th day o ~ ~ 2 0 0 6 ~ - - - - -  

JEFFRWA. STWP 
Florida Bar No. 32g953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591 -2950 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 432-2451 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . .  . ..... . . . . . . . .  . . .  - ..- .̂.... 

FPSC-COMHISSIDN CLERK 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct co y of the foregoing was furnished by 
FedEx Overnight Delivery and United States mail this fpJ& day of October, 2006, on the 
following: 

Patricia Ann Christensen, Esq. 
Charles J. Beck, Esq.  
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
11 1 W. Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee FL 32399-1400 

John T. Burnett, Esq. 
Progress Energy Service Co. 
P. 0. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg FL 33733-4042 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 E. College Ave., Ste. 800 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
R. Wade Litchfield, Esq. 
Attorneys for Florida Power 
& Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach FL 33408-0420 

William G. Walker, Ill 
Vice President 
Florida Power & Light Co. 
215 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 -1 859 

James W. Brew, Esq. 
Brickfield, Burchette, et a/., P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW 
dh Floor, West Tower 
Washington DC 20007-5201 

Karen S. White, Lt. Col., USAF 
Damund E. Williams, Capt., USAF 
AFCESNULT 
139 Bames Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-531 9 

Cheryl Martin 
Florida Public Utilities Co. 
P. 0. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Lee L. Willis, Esq. 
James D. Beasley, Esq. 
Ausley & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 391 
Tallahassee FL 32302 

Timothy J. Perry, Esq. 
McWhirter Reeves & Davidson 
117 S. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Michael B. Twomey 
A.A. R. P. 
P. 0. Box 5256 
Tallahassee FL 3231 4-5256 

Karin S. Torain 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. 
Skokie Blvd., Suite 400 
Northbrook IL 60062 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq. 
John T. LaVia, 111, Esq. 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 S. Adams St., Suite 200 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 

Lisa C. Bennett, Esq. 
FL Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0863 
By FedEx Overnight Delivery 

Brenda lrizarry 
Regulatory Coordination 
Tampa Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601 

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq. 
McWhirter Reeves & Davidson 
400 N Tampa St., Suite 2450 
Tampa FL 33602 

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esq. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 3231 7 

Jack Shreve, Senior Gen. Counsel 
Cecilia Bradley, Sr. Asst. Att'y Gen. 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee FL 32399-1 050 

1 JEFFRE A. STON 
Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591 -2950 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 432-2451 


